

The contractor will be asked to respond to a second phase RFP for a flight prototype treadmill to meet specifications for Shuttle DTO/DSO hardware. This device will be based on the same basic design as the phase 1, one-g prototypes but may have small modifications and requirements for added functions. It is anticipated that this RFP will be provided 60 days after the phase 1 contract is let.

There will be a monthly status meeting not to exceed 1/2 day with Mr. Whitmore and the T.M. and T.M.R. and other designated NASA representatives not to exceed 5 total.

Agreements Reached on Sole Source RFP

1. RFP will be expanded on item 1, ^{treadmill Prototype} as

~~4~~ follows -

Increase ~~pro~~ g prototypes to 2 items

First item will be responsibility of Thornton for testing (performance, ^{+ procedures} reliability, etc.) and development, (intended final disposition is to structure & mechanics)

Second item will be used by Dr. Harris & his exercise group in physiological & associated studies

~~Dr. Sar~~

2. ~~A~~ A second phase RFP for a ~~shuttle~~ shuttle DTO/DSO qualified treadmill based on the design of the prototypes ~~will be let~~ but

possibly with small ~~changes~~ additional
 or documentation,
 features, to accommodate Life Sciences require-
 ments will be let 60 days after the
 phase I contract.

~~Added~~

3. ~~Costs~~ for the above will ~~not~~ Thornton
~~no other~~ contractual requirements will include
 any ~~and~~ a monthly

~~2-5~~, phase I
 Other items of the contract will be
~~not~~ unchanged -

4. Technical Monitor TM will be William Thornton
 and Technical Monitor Representative ^{TMR} will be
 Bernard Harris -

5. There will be a monthly ^{progress} meeting of
 with the contractor and the TM & TMR
 and up to 3 NASA employees -

6. Costs increases above the ~~2~~ 225 K will be borne by Medical Sciences Div., EDO project -

~~A flight prototype treadmill~~ The contractor will be asked to respond to a second phase RFP for a flight prototype treadmill ^{which can} ~~suitable~~ to meet specifications for a ^{Shuttle} DTO/DSO hardware. This device will be based on the same ^{BASIC} design features as the phase 1, ~~to one~~ prototypes but may have small modifications and requirements ~~required~~ for added functions. It is anticipated that this RFP will be provided ~~60~~ ⁶⁰ days ~~after~~ after the phase 1 contract is let.

~~Dr. Bernard Harris~~

There will be a monthly status ^{meeting} not to exceed 1/2 day c Mr. Whitmore ~~the~~ and the S.M. & T.M.R. and other designated NASA representatives not to exceed 5 total.